Meeting Minutes

January 8, 2019 - 8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

Micron Conference Room 1

9616 Micron, Suite 900 Sacramento, CA 95827

Facilitator: Effie Ruggles, Chair

Scribe: Stacey Kennedy

Meeting Attendees:

- Robin Blanks-Guster
- Effie Ruggles
- Elaine Ellers
- Kathryn Andrew
- Bonita Mallory
- Dr. Ruenell Adams Jacobs
- Rebecca Lewis
- Amber Hill
- Rachel Alvarez
- Harry Wang

- Jan Resler
- Jackie Washington-Ansley
- Leesa Hooks
- Fay Bursch
- Stacey Kennedy
- Robyn Alongi
- Dr. Olivia Kasirye

Absent Members:

Palvinder Dhillon



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES

Division of Public Health

Welcome and Introductions	Meeting called to order at 8:10 a.m. by Dr. Wang
Agenda and Minutes	January minutes reviewed and approved by the Board
Public Health Officer's Report	 Presented by Dr. Kasirye Two teams of nurses were deployed to help out during the Butte County fires. There was an outbreak of Norovirus that spread to all the shelters and many lessons were learned about how we can be better prepared during future emergencies. The Health Officer worked closely with other counties during the fires to provide consistent messaging and advisories regarding the poor air quality. Flu season is still active but milder than last year. The Sacramento County Behavioral Health Division Director has retired and that position will need to be filled. Public Health has two STD screening/treatment and reproductive health clinics at Los Rios School District, two campuses – Sacramento City College and Cosumnes River College. There is now some funding to start an STD clinic at the Primary Care location. We are seeing an increase in STD rates statewide.
MCAH Update Leesa Hooks	 Presented by Leesa Hooks MCAH recently collaborated with UC Davis on the Road to Resilience Grant Application to reduce substance exposure to infants, and strengthen supports for pregnant women with known histories of substance use. The application was submitted 12/28. Recent data shows that pediatric mortality rate for opioids drugs increased nearly 3-fold. We will be working with the MCAH Board on our 5 year needs assessment process throughout 2019. We will look at the current data and work with the Board to set some priorities for the next 5 year cycle. BIH will now be contracted out; the RFP is currently being finalized and will be released soon. We are hoping that by contracting out to a local agency they will be more effective at reaching the moms in Sacramento.

Sacramento County Dental Transformation Initiative (DTI)	Presented by Robyn Alongi Every Smile Counts is funded through 2020 to conduct 3 pilot projects Virtual Dental Home (VDH) Medical Dental Partnership (MDP) Community Outreach and Parent Education (COPE) VDH is currently in 14 schools in the Twin Rivers School District Children Now is working on the MDP to engage primary providers COPE is partnered with the Child Abuse Prevention Center, Sacramento Covered, Sacramento District Dental Society, Smile Keepers and Dental Plans. They are working on Train the Trainer modules, parent education, training for Community Health Workers and outreach materials.
Perinatal Equity Initiative	 Presented by Stacey Kennedy A 6 month planning grant has been awarded to Sacramento County for the purpose of improving Black infant birth outcomes and reducing infant mortality. Preterm birth, the leading cause for infant death, has increased for the third straight year in California. The MCAH Program will be contracting with hospitals and First 5 Sacramento to complete the 6 month objectives. As part of the planning process we are conducting a SWOT analysis survey with stakeholders and the community.
NFP CAB Update Fay Bursch	Presented by Fay Bursch: NFP is fully staffed There are 105 clients with 16 on the wait list due to the increase in outreach efforts Now outreaching to foster care Social Workers and are getting referrals There is a new service –free online Infant and Toddler feeding help with Nutritionists and Lactation Counselors available 7 days/week, available for clients only Utilizing Goal Mama app to help moms keep track of important goals and access parenting and pregnancy information New data base on hold, expect to start around Feb. NFP now has some access to dad facilitators to talk about child development with dads

Policy Update	 Presented by Katie Andrew Legislators are just back in session so no bills to report on Children Now will be presenting on DTI at the National Oral Health Conference in Memphis in April
Board Member Updates/Announcements	 Presented by Dr. Wang As part of the opioid crisis physicians are required to check a new mandatory database called CURES- Controlled Substance Utilization Review and Evaluation System before prescribing a controlled substance. Another new requirement is prescription pads with unique serial numbers. If the old pads are used pharmacies can refuse to refill prescriptions. Presented by Jackie Washington-Ansley On January 25th the CPSP program will host a Back to Boot Camp workshop for all CPSP providers UC Davis is applying to become a CPSP provider At the Breastfeeding Coalition barriers were discussed. Barriers that came up include no support at OB and Pediatric offices, no place to breastfeeding when you get back to work, and a hard time getting pumps. Presented by Bonita Mallory All school districts are currently updating Diabetes Medical Managed Plan. School nurses help manage care for children with diabetes. Presented by Effie Ruggles First 5 Sacramento 20 year Celebration is being held tonight at Golden 1
Wrap-Up/Adjournment	 Effie adjourned the meeting at 10:05 a.m. Next Meeting is March 12th